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MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
Neil Jensen, City Administrator

FROM: Bill Angerman, P.E.
Consulting City Engineer

DATE: May 11, 2022

RE: River Road Sanitary Sewer Extension

On Wednesday, May 11, 2022, two (2) quotes were received for the above-referenced project.
Two Contractors were solicited for this work. This project is the extension of 8” sanitary sewer in
a bituminous driveway and grass boulevard. The low quote was submitted by Schumacher
Excavating, Inc. of Zumbrota, MN in the amount of $50,912.00. The estimated cost opinion for
the project was $50,000. Attached is the quotation tabulation for the project. Below is a summary
of the quotes received:

Contractor Total Quote
1. Schumacher Excavating $50,912.00
2. Fitzgerald Excavating $59,934.00

We recommend the project be awarded to Schumacher Excavation, Inc. in the amount of
$50,912.00.

Note:

The project specified completion date is July 30, 2022. The date was selected to have the project
completed prior to commencement of Goodhue County’s bituminous paving work. The sanitary
sewer project completion date may need to be extended, based on the availability of materials.
An extended completion date may be after the bituminous paving work is completed.



WHKS & Co.

WHKS #9486
River Road Sanitary Sewer Extension

Cannon Falls, MN

Schumacher Excavating, Inc.

50 Warren Avenue

Zumbrota, MN 55992

Fitzgerald Excavating, Inc.

21432 350th Street

Goodhue, MN 55027

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

Mobilization 1|LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00,
Remove Bituminous Pavement 170|sY $11.00 $1,870.00 $4.00 $680.00|
4" Bituminous Driveway Pavement 170|SY $86.50 $14,705.00 $51.00 $8,670.00||
Traffic Control 1|LS $800.00 $800.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00||
Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer 1{LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00||
8" PVC, SDR 26 Sanitary Sewer 78|LF $56.50 $4,407.00 $132.00 $10,296.00||
Sanitary Sewer Manhole, Type 3 2|Each $6,300.00 $12,600.00 $8,000.00 $16,000.00||
8" x 4" Wye 1|Each $250.00 $250.00 $300.00 $300.00|
Reconnect Existing Sanitary Sewer Service 1|Each $500.00 $500.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00||
Solid Rock Excavation 30|CY $150.00 $4,500.00 $60.00 $1,800.00||
Sod, Type Lawn 152|SY $15.00 $2,280.00 $6.50 $988.00

Total $50,912.00 $59,934.00




